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From: Daniel Telvock

To: foil

Cc: Daniel Telvock

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FOIL request

Date: Tuesday, February 6, 2024 4:20:02 PM

This message was sent from outside the organization. Do not open links or attachments unless you recognize the
source of this email and know the content is safe.

Feb. 6, 2024

This is a Freedom of Information law request for the following:

¢ Name, title, and salary for all current ECWA employees for the most-recent year that is
available.

The law provides an entity five business days to acknowledge receipt of this request and no more than
an additional 20 business days to provide the requested public information.

Sincerely,

Daniel Telvock

Investigative Producer
WIVB/WNLO-TV

2077 EImwood Ave.

Buffalo, NY 14207
716-879-4833 Office

Twitter: @danieltelvock
Daniel.Telvock@wivb.com
WWW.WIVB.COM | FACEBOOK | TWITTER
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WIVE.com

WIVB/WNLO does not discriminate in advertising contracts on the basis of race, ethnicity or gender and further requires that in
the performance of all WIVB/WNLO advertising agreements, WIVB/WNLO requires that each party not discriminate on the
basis of race or ethnicity. This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of Nexstar Media Inc., are confidential,
and are intended solely for the individual or entity to whom this email is addressed and/or as indicated in the applicable file. If
you are not one of the named recipient(s) or otherwise have reason to believe that you have received this message in error,
please notify the sender and delete this message immediately from your computer. Any other use, retention, dissemination,
forwarding, printing, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited
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